
Agenda Item – 2. 

MINUTES 
 
 

California Industrial Development 
Financing Advisory Commission 

915 Capitol Mall, Room 587 
Sacramento, California 

February 25, 2009 
 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER & ROLL CALL 

Bettina Redway, Acting Chair, called the California Industrial Development Financing 
Advisory Commission (CIDFAC) meeting to order at 10:35 a.m. 
 
Members Present: Bettina Redway for Chairman Bill Lockyer, State Treasurer 

Tom Sheehy for Michael C. Genest, Director, Department of Finance 
Les Kleinberg for John Chiang, State Controller 
Preston DuFauchard, California Corporations Commissioner, Department of 

Corporations 
Stanton Hazelroth for Dale Bonner, Agency Secretary, Business,   
 Transportation and Housing Agency 

 
Staff Present: Tom Dresslar, Executive Director 
 Eileen Marxen, Deputy Executive Director 

 
 Quorum: The Acting Chair declared a quorum 
 
2. APPROVAL OF JANUARY 28, 2009 MEETING MINUTES 
 

Ms. Redway asked if there were any questions or comments from the Board or the public on 
the January 28, 2009 meeting minutes.  There were none. 

 
Mr. Kleinberg moved approval of the January 28, 2009 meeting minutes.  Upon a second of 
the motion, the item passed unanimously. 

 
3. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT 
  

Mr. Dresslar reported that the federal stimulus package recently signed into law contains a 
number of provisions relating to public finance, Industrial Development Bonds (IDBs), and 
other types of municipal bonds.  The State Treasurer’s Office is in the process of analyzing 
these provisions to determine how California can utilize them to their maximum potential.  
One particular provision that affects CIDFAC is a change in the definition of ‘manufacturing 
facility’ to include those facilities that produce intangible, as well as tangible, products. This 
definition change extends IDB financing to knowledge-based industries such as hi-tech, 
biotech and nano-tech.  Staff is excited that more businesses will be able to access this 
funding source.  To make sure change in definition works in California, staff is working to 

1 



Agenda Item – 2. 

amend CIDFAC’s statute so that the definition of permitted projects is broad enough to 
accommodate projects now eligible for IDB financing under federal tax law.  The 
amendment will be in the form of urgency legislation.  
 
Ms. Redway thanked Mr. Dresslar and asked Ms. Marxen if she had anything to add to the 
Executive Director’s report. 
 
Ms. Marxen stated that she was ready to cover the business item. 
 
Ms. Redway asked if there were any questions from the board or public. 
 

4. BUSINESS ITEMS 
 
 A. PROPOSED REVISION OF THE INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT BOND (IDB) 

POINT SYSTEM 
   
Ms. Marxen reported that, over the past several months, staff has mentioned efforts by 
CIDFAC to update the IDB point system. She stated that the Board can see reference to 
the public workshop and other outreach efforts conducted by staff in the process of 
revising the point system. She said that the existing point system is about 9 or 10 years 
old, and the proposal before the Commission updates the point system to reflect the 
current state of manufacturing in California and to offer recognition to manufacturers 
who provide particular benefits to the state’s economy, workforce and environment. Ms. 
Marxen pointed out that the IDB point system is part of CDLAC’s procedures, and that it 
really becomes most important if the IDB allocation pool becomes oversubscribed and a 
decision has to be made whether to fund certain projects based on the number of awarded 
points.  She stated staff is asking the board to approve the forwarding of the proposed 
revisions to CDLAC for its public comment and approval process. She pointed out that, 
through CDLAC’s approval process, there will be additional opportunity for interested 
parties to submit comments and suggested revisions. 
 
Ms. Redway asked if Ms. Marxen went through a stakeholder dialogue. 
 
Ms. Marxen responded that CIDFAC staff conducted a public workshop, sent out 
revisions to interested parties for comment, and consulted with experts, such as those in 
the field of LEED certification.  
 
Ms. Redway asked if there were any questions or comments from the Board. 
 
Mr. Dufauchard asked if Ms. Marxen knows if CDLAC is contemplating a revision of its 
own point system regarding the jobs and job-related categories.  He stated there are 
several different categories that pertain to jobs, and it would be nice to collapse them into 
one category.   
 
Ms. Marxen responded that, during the revision process, CIDFAC staff has been 
coordinating with CDLAC staff. She stated that there will be an opportunity while the 

2 



Agenda Item – 2. 

3 

revised point system is being subjected to CDLAC’s approval process to consider the 
changes suggested by Mr. Dufauchard. 
 
Ms. Redway added that the statute authorizing the industrial development bond program 
specifically requires an analysis of each projects’ impact on jobs.  She added that other 
categories of private activity bonds for which CDLAC allocates tax-exempt volume cap 
do not have job creation and retention criteria in their respective statutes. 
Ms. Redway asked if there were questions from the public.  There were none.  Ms. 
Redway asked if there was a motion. 
 
Mr. Sheehy moved approval of the item.  Upon a second, the motion passed 
unanimously. 
 

5. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
Ms. Redway asked for public comments. There were none. 

 
6. ADJOURNMENT 
 

There being no further business, public comments or concerns, the meeting was adjourned at 
10:43 a.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Tom Dresslar 
Executive Director 
 


	Financing Advisory Commission
	Sacramento, California
	February 25, 2009

